

CYNGOR CYMUNED Y FELINHELI

Minutes of the meeting held on the 12th of March 2024 at the Memorial Hall at 7 p.m.		
PRESENT		
Eifion Williams	Nel Huws	
Cynog Prys	Daniel Williams	
Eleri Wyn Thomas	Dafydd Huws	
	Cynghorydd Sir - Iwan Huws	
1.0	CHAIRMAN'S OPENING REMARKS AND APOLOGIES	
	The Chairperson Councillor Eifion Williams formally opened the meeting. Apologies were received from Councillors Elen Gwenllïan, Elenid Glyn, Llŷr Evans, Emyr Gareth and Meleri Jones.	
1.1	No public participation took place.	
1.2	Father Dylan Williams (Bro Peblig Ministry Area Leader) and general matters were discussed.	
1.3	Anwen Lynne from Bwyd Bendigedig also visited the Council to discuss biodiversity matters and the work of Bwyd Bendigedig. She also referred to the partnership working between the Community Council and Bwyd Bendigedig. The Community Council via the Clerk to arrange a meeting with the Gwynedd Council Grass Cutting Services, Bwyd Bendigedig and the Community Council to discuss which areas we can keep without having to cut it back and leave it to wild flowers and wildlife. There are grants available from the Gwynedd Nature Partnership that the Council may make an application for various projects that can be explored for the Lon Las which is under lease from Gwynedd Council to the Felinheli Community Council. It was proposed and seconded that a meeting be held with the Biodiversity Officer of Gwynedd Council, and Anwen Lynne. The Clerk to contact the officer at Gwynedd.	CLERK
2.0	DECLARATION OF INTEREST	
	None	
3.0	CONFIRMATION OF LAST MONTHS EXPENDITURE AND FINANCIAL REPORT	
3.1	The expenditure for February 2024 and financial report was presented and accepted.	CLERK
4.0	CONFIRMATION OF LAST MONTHS MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING	
4.1	The minutes for February 2024 were accepted as correct.	CLERK
4.2	Toilets – the clerk stated that she had been in touch with Robinsons to discuss the toilets, and the future plans for the land near the toilets which is in Robinson's ownership. Robinsons will respond in due course.	CLERK
4.3	Traffic Management Plan – no further information received.	CLERK
4.4	Litter bins at the Beach Road football field. No updates on the matter. Gwynedd Council have received correspondence on the matter.	
4.5	Highway matters – the work on the water supply by chans has been completed. No further information received	CLERK

CYNGOR CYMUNED Y FELINHELI

	regarding Seaview Terrace other than the matter is being looked at.	
4.6	Hopefully, a litter picking campaign can be arranged soon by contacting groups within the village to invite them to join in on Sunday mornings. Daniel Williams to co-ordinate the event.	DW CLERK
4.8	The condition of the Jetty – the matter is being looked at by an Officer at Gwynedd Council and that a site visit is to be made and a report to follow thereafter.	CLERK
4.9	Information received that the wall on Footpath 16 falls between two owners and that contact with one is difficult although the fallen stones are being placed back by constant visits to the site by Gwynedd Council. The blocked drain is to be dealt with soon. There is no funding at present to deal with water issue from Brynffynnon onto footpath seventeen, hopefully funding will be available in the new financial year, but the matter has been transferred to the Highways department. The surface is to be dealt with in the new year where concrete will be used to resurface it.	
4.10	Snowdon Street - Street Lighting – the Street Lighting Department will be visiting the site and report back to the Council.	
5.0	PLANNING APPLICATIONS	
5.1	Application No.: C24/0139/20/DT Location: 1 Tai Gwelfor, Y Felinheli, Gwynedd, LL56 4TQ Proposal: Demolition of sunroom and existing extension at the rear of the property and erect a new single storey flat roof extension. NO OBJECTION	
5.2	Application No.: C24/0145/20/DT Location: 11 Trem Y Foel, Y Felinheli, LL56 4UZ Proposal: Erection of two storey extension at front of dwelling and erection of raised patio area. NO OBJECTION	
6.0	FINANCE, EMPLOYMENT, POLICIES AND WEBSITE	
6.1	Work to update the website continues. Work on the biodiversity requires to be completed soon.	
7.0	ASSETS	
	Nothing to report	
8.0	PUBLIC FOOTPATHS, LON LAS, AND HIGHWAYS	
8.1	See Item 4.9	CLERK
9.0	MEMORIAL HALL AND CLOCK	
9.1	Decarbonisation assessment to be arranged	DW
10.0	COMMUNITY FLOOD SCHEME	
	Councillor Daniel Williams will be visiting a conference on flooding in Llandudno. The event is being arranged by Natural Resource Wales. He will report back to the Council following his attendance.	
	The meeting ended at 9.30.	
Signature:		